on, on one side of 4-Mile Pond, Lt. Pilkington, 200 acres, on
the other Jacob Servos'and D. Servos; farther on, Widow
Murray. Due west line is marked also. Another similar map
of the same daté has some of the same names crossed out
and others substituted. Instead of the words “Ticket given”
is the word “Certificate.”” The spelling of names is in some
cases different.

Another map is that of Township 2, the river {rom
Queenston to Chippawa Creek. Instead of being nunibered
as in Township 1. from south to north. Queenston to Niagara,
this one is numbered from east to west, beginning with Thos.
McMicking, a space between the two townships is marked.
Major Tice. Numbers 36, 43, 50, 59, 66, 76, 83, 92 are marked
“Commons,” probably where Stamford Green is now, and the.
two Stamford churches. Several names familiar to us yet are
found, as Forsyth, Bender, Lundy, Thomson, Bowman, .
Kilman, Wilson, Burcli. The mills at the Falls are marked
Street's.

Parliament at Newark, 1792-5.

Legislative Council. Assembly.

Wm. Osgooae John Macdonell, Speaker
Jas. Baby Nathaniel Petitt

R. Duncan Isaac Swayzie

Wm. Robertson Hazelton Spencer

Robt. Hamilton Ephraim Jones

R. Cartwright Joshua Booth

Jas. Munro P. Vanalstine

Alex. Grant Benj. Pawling

Peter Russell David \W. Smith

Jno. White
Jeremiah French
TFrancis Baby
Parshall Terry
Hugh Macdonell
Alex, Campbell
Philip Dorland

E. B. Littichales was Clerk of the Council and William
Jarvis, Secretary.



